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c lear to n:e.

on tee stand for further redirect examination.

room.

H. F RAN K LIN,B E R T

If you jUs t as soon, Mr. Dunbar, bet ter wai t .THE COt,1R T-

THE COURT. That can be done at the close of Mr. Franklin's

MONDAY, JUNE 10th, 1912. 1~30 P.M.

Defendant in court with counsel. Jury called. All present.

Case resumed.

THE COUR T. Proceed, Captain Fr eder icks.

MR. ROGERS. Juror Dunbar desired to ask a question;.

THE COUR T• What was that) !!.r. Rogers?

MR • ROGERS, 1 say, :,1r .auror Dunbar int ima ted that he would

1 ike to ask a ques tion •

nigh t he went out to Mr. Lockwood t s and also ... wha t Mr. Lockwood

said, read from the notes, that part of it is not; quite

testimony or some other time before he leaves the court

MR. FREDERICKS. 1 haven't quite finished yet.

THE JUROR. Yes.

Q The very first night?

THE JUROR. The very first night he went out and Visited

MR. FREDERICKS. Just to get it so we are sure, which night?

THE JUROR. The first night he viai ted--

Q Before Mr. Lockwood carne to to\vn at all?
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1 him; 1 would like what he said, that is all.

2 MR. FREDERICKS. 1 am not sure we asked this wi tness that.

3 MR. ROGERS.. 1t is in the record.

4 THE COURT. If it is in the record it may be read.

5 MR. FREDERICKS. Q Mr. Franklin, do you knoll the amounts

6 of money that you paid to the men whom you err:ployed to work

7 under you in inves tigating the jury in thecase of !'eople

8 vs. McNamara? A 1 think 1 do; yes, sir. 1 have' receip s

9 for all those several amounts.

10 Q Did you pay them in--did you pay thes e men any thing in
~

11 I AUgU6 t? A Yes, sir.

12 Q to you know how much? A No, sir, 1 do no t.

13 Q Pay them anything in September? A 1 did; yes, sir.

14 Q Do you know how much? A Approximately.

15 Q. Well, approximately how much?· A About$1280.

16 Q Did you pay them anytl:ing in October? A 1 did.

17 Q How much? A Approximately $1170.

18 Q Did you pay them anything in November? A Yes, sir.

19 Q How much? A 1 dont t know.

20 Q pave you those receipts With you? A 1 have.

21 Q Do you know the names of all the men whom you employed

22 and the amounts that you paid each one? A 1 have them in

23 my pock et; 1 have a record of it in my pocket.

24 Q La t me see it. Wha t does that r ecord--what is that

25 record, receipts signed by the men? A No, sir, it is a

26 card system of amounts paid them and the dates on which
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1 they were paid.

2

3

4

Q Fave you the receipts? A 1 have; yes, sir.

Q Have you them with you'? A 1 have; yes, sir"

Q Well, now, the signa tur es that are on the :receipt, they

5 are the signatures of whom--

6 MR. ArrEL. Wait a memento

7 ~ffi. FREDERICKS. If you know.

8 MR. APPEL. We obj ect upon the ground it is as king the

9 witness for a conclusion and an opinion, and no foundation

10 being laid ther e as to personal knowledge or as to having

11 seen the receipts signed.

12 MR. FREDERICKS. 1 think the question is preliminary only"

13 MR. APPEL' '-'1 know, but do you know.

14 THE COURT" Objection sustained.

15 MR. FREDERICKS. The ques tion is do you know? He has got to

16 say he knows before he goes any further.

THE corroT.17 un Is that the question?

18 MR. FREDERICKS. Read the question.

19 (Last question read by the r eportei'.)

20 MR. ROGERS. That is not asking him, your Honor -­

21 MR. FREDERICKS. 1 see, all right"

22 Q Do you know the signatures that are ontre receipts and

23 whether or not those signatures are the signatures of the

24 men to whom the rr!oney was paid?

25 lvl'R. APrEL' That is not the way to prove a signature" We

26 object upon the ground asking for a conclusion of the witn
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1 If 1 have seen a person sign a receipt 1 say this receipt

2 was signed in my presence.

3 MR. FREDERICKS. There is so many of them, if 1 could lump

4 tbem--

5 THE COURT' Is the question withdrawn?

6 MR. FORD. The question is, liDo you knO'N?"

7 MR. APPEL, Whether he knows or no t depends on this, your

8 Honor; Ther e is two ways of proving signatures •

9 THE COURT
•

Objection sustained.

10 MR. FREDERICKS, You say you have the receipts in your

11 pocket show ing the amounts you paid to your men?

12 A I have, yes, sir.

13 Q Approxiuately what was the amount you paid your men in

14 NOvember on the McNamara case? A I couldn t t tell .fjou even

15 approximately •

16 MR. FREDEICKS· That is all.
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21' 1 THE COURT:· Anything further?

2 1m ROGERS: Not just at the present time.

1 4"'<'1_, '-.I

Vle Viould like

3 to have the-witness remain under subpoena, he need not re­

4 main in the court house, but in tovm.

5 THE COURT: In. case it shou.ld be necessary, Tilr Franklin,

6 I presume you would be available?

7 1m FOnTI: I suggest, if counsel desire, that they can sub­

8 poena him any time and have him called as their witness.

9 1m FREDERIOKS: He is here; he lives in tov.n.

10 A I will say, your Ronor, my business occasionally calls

11 I me out of the city, but I will agree to this, before I go

12 i I will speak to one 0 f the attorneys for the defense' and

13 if ,for any reason they do not wish me to go I will be glad

14 to stay, if that is satisfactory to all concerned.

15 I THE COURT: In regard to the reading of the testimony?
I .

16 I MR FREDERICKS: I have had handed me the transcript on
I17.1 page 464, I have not examined it. I will look and see if

18 I that is what I wanted. no, that is not the time.
I

19 A :November 4 •.

201m FREnERICKS: 1'age 463, instead of 464.

21 MR ROGE~S: I do not knoViVihether Nr Dunbar wants the
./

22 testimony of this witness or the testimony of Mr Lockwood?

23 JUROR TIillmAR: I woulcllike to have what lilr Lockvl"oocl said

24
1

25 I

I
26 i

I
!

to him, also what he said to Nr Loc~ood.

Lm FREDERICKS: That is, this witness' testimony?

JUROR DUNBAR: Yes sir.
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1 1m FREDE2ICKS: Shall I read it, beginning on page 463?

2 THE COURT: Unless counsel prefer the reporter to read it.

3 IJR ROGERS: Oh, no sir.

4 1m FREDERICKS: Beginning on page 463, line 8, (reading):

5 "Q That ~as at Mr Loc~ood's home, I think you stated?

6 A Yes sir. Q The first time? A Yes sir.

7 Q What occurred at that time~ A I went to the door

18 Honor.
I19 i]m F~EDERICKS: You do not ~~nt the second eonversation,

20 you V\anted thi s?

21 JUROR DUNBAR: I thought it was that. I can ask a question

22 and save time.

23 ITHE COURT: Go ahead.

24 Q By Juror Dunbar: I want to ask if he had been an inti-

25 ,mate friend for twelve years of Mr Lockwood?

261A Very intimate friend, yes sir.

!
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1 JRROR DUNBAR: That is all I wanted to know.

2 MR FREDERICKS: That is all.

3

4

5 M R P J COO N E Y, a witness called on be-

6 half of the People, being first duly sworn, testified as

7 follows:

8 TilE CLERK: Your name? A P J Cooney, C-o-o-n-e-y.

9

10 I . DIRECT EXAMInATION

11 BY :MR FREDERICKS:

I
case?

TVie~ty-two.A

Do you know Clarence Darrow, the defendant in this

How old are you?

12 Q Where do you live,·Mr Cooney? A Chicago.

13 Q \Vhat is your business? A I am an investigator.

14 jQ How long have you lived in Chicago? A Born and raised

15 Ithere,
I

16 Q

17/ Q

18 A

19 Q

Yes sir.

Were you ever in his employ? A Yes sir.

20 MR I:OGERS: Just a moment. We object to that as incompetent, I

21 irrelevant and immaterial, a conclusion of the witness and 1

22 no foundation laid.

23 THE COUR T: Ob jection overruled.

241m ROGE2S:m Exception.

251 A Yes.

261Q By Mr Fredericks: I will go back a little further.

I
I
I



I
1

,
Vlliat has been your occupation, beginning with the time you

2 first began to work? A Well, when I first got out of

3 school, of course, I held several small little office boy

House in Chicago -- that is Jane Adams' settlement.

positions, but my work since I have arrived at a business

employment of Mr Darrow -- withdraw that -- were you ever

that I devoted to charity work and settlement work at Hull

A Yes.

Now, when were you employed, when did you enter the

employed by Mr Darrow in the McNamara case?

age has been investigating, and with the exception of a year
41

:1
71

I

8 I Q
I
!/

9!

10 I
11 Q When did you first enter the employment of Mr Darrow

12 I in the McNamara case? A To the best of my recollecti on,

13 I think in July of last year.
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foundation laid.

irrelevant and immaterial and a conclusion or opinion, no

MR. ROGERS· 1 move to strike out the answer as incompetent,

•
THE COURT. Motion to strike is denied.

All right, 1 jus t wan ted--MR. FREDERICKS·

/

Q Where? A 1 was employed in Chicago.

Q When did youcor(e to Los Angeles l if you ever did in th at

year? A 1 think 1 arrived here in the first few days of

Augus t of las t year.

Q How long did you remain in the employ of Mr. Darrow in the

McNamara case? A Until the finish of the case.

Q That was about when? A Why, 1 think sometime either

the first of December or a little further on in December.

Q Generally I What was your employment at that time for Mr.

Darrow?

MR- ROGERS •. Exception.

KR. FREDERICKS· Dldyou work under the personal direction of

anyone other than Mr. Darrow during that time, and if so,

THE COUR T. Overruled.

MR • ROGERS. Exception.

A My chief work was gathering evidence and interviewing

witnesses, with a view of putt:l.ng them on the stand.

MR. ROGERS. Objected to as a conclusion or opinion called

for; incompetent I irr elevant and imma teri al •

1
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26 MR. APPEL. V'lai t a moment--we obj ect to that on the ground
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it is calling for a con clusion or opinion of the wi tnes6;

calling for the ultimate fact, not calling for statements.

THE COURT. Objection overruled.

MR. APPEL· Exception.

A 1 was subj ect to the or ders of Mr. Darrow and Mr. Harr ingto •

Q. Did you know :~r. Harr iman at that time also? A 1 k.new

he was in the office, ye&

Q Now, do you remember whe ther or not you made a tr ip back

east after your employment with Mr. Darrow commenced?

MR • APpel. We obj ect to that upon the ground that it is

incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial and hears~r and no

foundation laid, and noconnection'Nith this case.

THE COURT' Objection overruled.

MR • APrEL. Exception.

A yes.

MR • FREDERICKS. Q Do you kn(JN a man by the name of Hammer-

strom? A Yes, air.

Q Who was he?

MR. ArrEL. Wait a moment. That is objected to upon the

ground it is incompetent, irrelevant and hearsay; no founda

tion laid for the introduction of the evidence; immaterial

who Hammerstrom or Hammerstein was.

23 THE COURT oyerruled.

24 Wt. APPEL. Exception.

25 A Yes, sir, 1 know hi,m.

26 MR. FREDERICKS. Tre question was who was he? A He was
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1 another investigator on the case.

2

3

4

Q On which side of the case? A On the def ense.

Q That was the NcNamara case? A Yes, sir.

Q NOw, coming to the time when you wer e --do you know

5 wrether or not he was any relation to Mr. Darrow?

6 MR.. APPEL. We object to that as immaterial.

7 THE COUR T· overruled.

8 A It was my understanding that he was a brother-in-law.

9 MR. FREDERICKS. Q Now, doming to the time when you went

10 back east 1 will ask you to s tate about when that was or

11 exactly wh en it was, if you can?
,

A It was a very short

12 time, 1 think, wi thin a week, before the beginning of the

Did you ever have a--did you about that time have

versation wi th 11r. Darrow the day. you w er e leaving to go

east in regard to Mr. Hammerstrom?

1 think the first week of October, about that13 case.

ground it is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial ar.d

hearsc.:v and no foundation laid;

17

18

19

MR. APPEL. Wait a moment. That is objected to upon the

collateral to any issue

20 in this case and no connection shown.

21 A Yes, 1 did.

22 THE COURT. Wait a mOlY.en t.

23 A rardon me.

24 Wi.. APPEL. No connection shown between the case now at

25

26

issue and any matter in connection with HaImlsrstrOlYl.

THE COURT. Overruled.
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1 MR. APPEL. Except.

2 THE COURT. Answer the question.

3 A Yes.

4 MR. FREDERICKS. Q Where was that conversation and wh en \

5 with refer3nce to the time when you left to go bac~ east?

6 A It was held in the officaaof the defense in the

7 Building, 1 think the night before 1 left.

ourselves.

MR • ROGERS. If your Honor please, that brings up a

I'

Darrot
matter)

I

I
No one, jus tL-AQ Who else was present, if anyone?

State to the jury what that conversation wi th Mr.

was in so far as it related to Mr. Hammerstrom?

8

9

13 about which we desire to be heard. Your Honor has-­

14 THE COURT. What is the obj ection, first, Mr. Rogers?

15 MR. ROGERS. Objected to as incompetent, irrelevant and

16 immaterial, and not Within the issues of this casej no

17 foundation has been laid for it. 1 think it woul d be well

18 that we should be heard upon this genera question. Your

19 Honor had a brief submitted, but 1 am not quite sure that

20 the matter was argued as it ought to have been, having a

21 very firm conviction as to the admissibility of a certain

22 source of eVidence, 1 think thia sort of questioning will

23 bring out evidence which is absolutely immaterial in this

24 case. 1 desire to be heard on that question.

25 THE comt'r. 1 Will hear you.

26 MR. ROGERS. Fas your Honor the California Reports here?

THE COURT. 1 expect they are here.



tBml 1'lR ROGEnS: The idea which I desire to present to your

2 Honor is very well illustrated in one case, the l36th Cal,

3 the People vs Carpenter, which I read to your Honor, or

4 I rather handed it to your Honor, and the general sub ject is

5 excellBntly considered in the opinions of the case of People

6 against Molineaux, in New York State, but I cmnot better

7 illustrate my meaning than is illustrated in the decision

8 itself in the 136th Cal., so I will content myself .with

9 stating my position by reading one case. People against

ltqO Carpenter, 136 Cal, 391. The crime charged against the

11 defendant was that of sUborftati6n~ suborning Stennett to

12 [ testify falsely in that case of People vs Ennis, "But the

13 prosecution v.ns permitted, over repeated objections of the

14 defendant, to introduce witnesses and other evidence tending

15 I to prove that the defendant, prior to the trial in the case

161 referred to, was gUilty of the crime of advising the same
I

17 I witness to conceal himself for the purpose of avoiding the

18 I se~vice of a subpoena, and thus or persuading him from at­

19 I tending upon. the trial. (Pen. Code, sec. 136) This, we

20 I think waS error. 'Nothing is better settled or more ration-

21 al than that an indictment for one crime cannot be sup- I
22 ported by proof of another.' (People v. Perazzo, 64 Cal.

106; People v. McNutt, 64 Cal. 116; People v. Earnes, 48

ceptions to the rule in cases where the intent or gUilty

knowledge is an element to be established, as in the case

23

24 I
25 I

I
2G I

i
I

Cal. 551; People v.HartmfJ.n, 62 Cal. 562.) There are ex-
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1 uttering forged bills, etc; but the case here does not come

2 \rlthin these exceptions. For this error we advise that the

3 jUdgment and order appealed from be reversed. Henshaw, J.,

4 McFarland, J., Temple, J., 11 the best judges who ever sat on

5 a bench in a criminal case ordered the opinion and hearing

6 in bank was denied.

7 T!R FOP.D: The commissioner's opinion was concurred in by them

8 1m ROGERS: Yes. The hearing was reversed.

9 THE COURT:

10 !.m no GEnS :

I
11 land we also

12 IYourHonor,

One at a time.

We all know what commissioner's opinions are,

know what hearing in bank denied means.

please, that case has been cited and referred to

13 with approval many times, and it is the law today.

14

15
1

16 I

171
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5p 1 As said by :v1r. Justice 0 t Br ien in the Mullineaux cae e

2 at a time of attempts to introduce eVidence of other matters

3 comes right-down to the propositio~that it is a subtle at-

4 tempt to induce a man to concur in an ideathat a man who would

5 con~it one offense is more likely to commit another than one

6 whjj did not commit. the or iginal offense. It is the excep-

7 tion where cases of other offenses are admitted in evidence

8 to prove the original offense. The exceptions are where

9 there is a necessi ty for proving gUil ty knowledge, as in the

10 case of forged bills, as in the case of counterfeit money,

11 as in the case of forged checks, as in the cas e of issuing

12 checks wi thout funds in the bank, etc., and so on. There

13 is no law which permi ts isolated instances of other offenses

14 to be introduced unless the offense itself by reason of its

15 being a part of a system or plan conduces to evidence of the

16 offense at bar. Now, let us see if that meets with the

17 requirements of this case. The offenses, the ulterior

1~ offenses, if 1 may be pardoned for using such words--the

19 other offenses used to the evidence of the offense on trial,

20 those offenses must be of some kind, they must be of the same

21 nature, they must be practically a part of a plan or system

22 not looking to a general resul t but looking to the commission

23 of this offense itself. In other words, we must not confuse

24 ul timate objects With a plan or system. Now, if it be true

25 that, for instance, 1 myself would forge a bill or forge a

26 check, that 1 blew a safe down in Watts, would not
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1 thereof, although my ultimate oeject would be to get money

2 for a particular purpose. If 1 needed a thousand dollars an

3 1 blew a safe down in Watts to get $500. and 1 forged a

4 check to get another $500 the fact thatmy ultimate objeo.'t

5 was to get a thousand dollars, would not render admissible

6 the safe blowing in the perjury case, or the perjury in the

7 sctf:e blowing matter.

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

\18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26-

We have numerous authorities here which 1 will ask

that your Honor hear fIfom other persons than myself, and 1

Wish to merely outline in a general way what our position is.

Your Honor has looked at the case of People vs. Glass. Now,

in the case of People va. Glass they admitted evidence and

1 might say to your Honor 1 also wrote a brief in that case

which 1 have here--in the case of People vs Glass they ad­

mitted evidence of the attempted bribery of other supervisor,

as 1 told your Honor when 1 presented this matter tentativel

befor e i 1 Vi as very much in doubt as to whe ther or not evi-

dence of the Bain matter and evidence of the Kruger matter an

evidence of other jurors might not be admissible in this cas,

but that does not admit evidence of a different sort of

offense, if one were corr~itted inthis case, simply because

the ultimate Object, perchance, was the acquittal of the

McNamaras. Now, your Honor will see where evidence of this

kind is going to lead. We are brought in here upon notice

to defend ourselfes upon a certain offense, upon tte offense

of having bribed Lockwood, or attellipted so to do.
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1 not notify us that we are compelled to come here to protect

2 ou~se1ves against the charge of having perchance told a

3 witness to leave the etate, and if your Honor pleases,

4 there is no connection between the two things, there is no

5 indication because perchance one thing might be true that

6 the other must of necessity be true because of the ultimate

7 obj ect being the sana in each case.

8
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6p 1 Evidence of other off ens es is admissi ble only

2 gUilty knowledge, intent,. system. It cannot prove systenl
",~_,,".,,_¥. ·;..·_............_-· ._.c_........·" .....·.....,.'_·_-~._-.."...,_ ...."-_._......-""__~-;;;.,...-......,----::

3 in this instance because ;;;W''i'ng'''''in a general way what is /

4 intended to be proven you cannot prove a system by proving

5 merely that the ultimate object was the same, and we are

6 not put upon our notice to come here prepared to protect

7 ourselves against every sort of charge in the McNamara

8. case. We are brought here to answer to the charge of jury

9 bribing- As said in the case of People against Glass,

10 evidence of the atten~t to bribe other supervisors, was

11 admissible in that case as showing the plan, system or

12 necessity, being to get so many votes in the Board of Super

13 visors, and one vote would not be of any consequenE, one

14 vote would not accomplish anything, it would t~e a majoJi.i ty

15 of the Board. Therefmre, they admi tted evide:r-ce of other

16 supervisors, but in the Glass case they reversed it because

17 they admi tted evidence of a similar attempt in the Ci ty of

18 Oakland, there being nothing in the wor:J.d but a li1eelihood

19 to come from the evidence that a man who would do one thing

20 would do another. Now, in the case of ~eople against

21 Mullineaux, which is the leading case upon the question, :f.r.

22 Justice O'Brien says that we always are likely to believe

23 and it is a v(~ry subtle arguihemt we are likely to believe,

24 because a man' perchance committed one offense he is more

25 likely to comn'.it another one, and that is the argument for

26 the admissibility of all things of that sort, and that is
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1 what they are trying to do here, no rna tter how they cover it

2 up, no matter bow they sUbterfuge it, that is the idea,

3 showing perchance, if they may, some other thing was done

4 than that of the bribery of jurorsfor the object of securing

5 the acquittal of the McNamaras, but because a man perchance

6 might induce a witness to leave the statenand might, per-

7 chance, induce a witness to secrete himself and avoid

B sUbpoena, that doeen 1 t, by any means, show that he would

9 bribe a juror, or that he had bribed a juror, and. so 1 call

10 your Honor's attention to those authorities as they will be

11 presented to you, 1 will ask to be heard in conclusion upon

12 the natter, because 1 believe that there :is great opportunit

13 here, if we have any criminal law left, for waking a very

14 serious and substantial error.

15 THE COURT. 1 might Bay, Mr. Rogers, your present argument

16 dealing with t'l--is matter, 1 am resting very heavily on the

17 decision of People vs. Glass and with the distinction made

tl8 there between the' attack upon the San Francisco SuperVisors

19 and the Oakland Supervisors. 1 merely point that out.

20 MR. ROGERS. yes, 1 understand that, and if your Hor-or

21 pleases, may 1 illustrate from that case itself. You see,

when Mr. Glass was charged wi th the bribery of one

supervisor in San Fr anciscO they, very properly, according

to my judgment, admitted evidence of the attempted bribery

of other supervisors, there being the ne cessi ty in order

tha t the franchis e might pass of getting so many votes, the
25

22

23

24

26



1446

1 being 19 supervisors, as 1 recall it now, it required a

2 two-third vote, some thing of that sort.

3 THE COURT. 1 had thought of that.

4 MR. ROGERS. Now, if, perchance, in that case it had been

5 sought to introduce evidence that Mr. Glass bribed the clerk

6 of the police court, that would not indicate that he had

7 bribed a supervisor.

8 THE COURT. Under that decision it would not have been com­

9 petent evidence.

10

11

12

13

14
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26
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~ml MR ROGERS: Under that decision it would not have been

2 competent eVidence, and the mere fact mhat it related to

3 the same matter, that is, that the same ultimate object was

4 to be accomplished, does not of necessity render it part of

5

6

7

a system; in other words, part of a system must be of the
~

same nature as all the other parts or it is not a~~~s1~

and we must not confuse ultimate object with sustem in

8 criminal law. They must be mutually and interdependent

9 I offenses. As I said, I believe we have the Glass brief

10 here. I helped prepare it, and am very familiar with the

11 doctrine of the case, and before your Honor rules it would

I, i

of the defendant concerning his commission of other matters,

should be accused of tm murder of that woman, his perpetra-

~om~n and there is liability of his being prosecuted,and he

instance, if a man should commit some unlawful act against u

must be this: does the matter intended to be introduced ,

show any act in relation to the principal offense charged !

in the inQictment? D~!-.iena._to i~!:."!t.!'~..3-.J".~~J'0r I
committing the offense charged in the indictment? For I

12 be.a very excellpnt idea, according to' my own notion, that

13 your Honor peruse that brief. It was the brief that reverset

14 the case. Mr Appel will present the matter to your Ronor,

15 I and.if necessa.ry --

16 I MR .APPEL: If your Honor pleases, one of the essential

17 II elements to be considered in admitting evidence of cOllater-\

18 al offenses or declarations of the defendant, or admissions

I
19 I
20

21

22

23 I

241
251
2C I

I
I
I
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1 tion of the unla~ful act upon that woman, his commission

2 of an offense against the person of that woman, might be

3 given in evidence to show the motive for the killing, that

4 I is ~rue; but if a man should commit burglary two bllrglar-

5 ies upon the sam night, and he is being accused of one

6 burglary, neither of which burglary would prove a motive for

7 committing the other burglary, consequently our courts have

go to a juror and offer him a bribe to decide a case in my

'I said that such offenses8,
9

are not admissible. If I should

10

11

12

13

14

15 j

i
16 !

I
17 I

I

-18\
19 I
20 I

I
21

22

favor, it cannot be said that because I took a witness out

of the state and bribed him to keep him out of the state,

that because I took that witness out of the state, that

therefore there was a motive for my bribing a juror, that

is what I intended, the crime which I intended,bribing'a .

juror, cannot be said to be the result of the other, in

consequence of my bribing a ~itness, and that is the test

and that is the rule a!l,the decisions are decided.

If I should go to the :Board of' Supervisors of this: County
, through

and intending to ":p"ass.· a measure J them, should brige one

supervisor for the purpose of having him vote in favor of

the measure I wished to pass, there you can easily see,

your Honor, that the mere bribing of one supervjsor would

I
not accomplish the end, it ~ould be necessary to bribe a

23

I
majori ty of the supervisors, therefore my bribery a father

24
II supervisors are acts, in pursuit of the very ob ject of

25
I bribing one supervisor; therefore, that offense of the

26 I

I
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1 bribing of other jurors would be admissible, but distinct,

2 unconnected offenses which do not show any necessity, or

3 which are not acts of the object which I wish to accomplish

4 I in line with the offense charged, I say, are not admissible

5 in evidence. Under People against Edwards, Justice Allen

6 presiding--

(Reading decision.)

In People vs. Williams, 133 Cal. 168, Mr. Justice

Temple in speaking for the court in a case involving a

similar offense says: (Reading decision.)

Now, in the Fourth Northwestern Report, your

Honor, please, 1 read that because that was a case of

bribery. The Appelate Court of New York says this:

(Reading decision. )

7

.... 8

9

10

11

12

13

141
151
16 !

17

-18

19

20

21

THE COURT:

:MR APPEL:

Give me the citation,s. ,
The 13th Appellate Court, page 552, says this:

22 I
23

24

251
I

26 !

I
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21

22

23

24
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MR ROGERS. 1 jus t suggested to Mr. Appel it occurs to all

of us, it would be a point of wisdom if the jury be ex­

cluded, that perchance, your Honor rules with us. (Dis­

cuss ion. )

MR. FORD. 1 think as l2ng as the jury has heard part of the

argument and part of the discussion on this sUbject, they

might as well hear it all, and counsel desire to have the

jury excluded, seems to me they ought to have done it before

they presented their side largely as they have already.

MR. FREDERICKS. It is the same case that has been argued

before.

THE COURT. It has been pCirtly argued and partly submitted.

on brief, but 1 deem it proper that counsel should argue the

matter and present it at length at this time. 1 see no

reaaon why.it. e jury should be required to remain in their

seats at this time, and gentlemen of the jury, as this

argument is addressed solely to the court, you may bear in

mind the admonition given yeu on former occasions, not to

talk to anyone or allow anyone to talk to you about this

case and to retire to your jury room until you are sent for,

which may be possibly twenty minutes or half an hour. You

are excused, gentiemen. You may proceed, gentlemen.

MR. APT'EL. Therefore, ser"ve the Court, (Reading):

25

26
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Now) mind) your Honor) the jury are not here and we

might as well speak of these matters as they will probably

be .taken to' b~ introduced here. Suppose it was undertaken

to show here that Clarence Darrow looked up every witness

of the prosecution here? Suppose that it were to be attenlpt d

to show here that Clarence Darrow paid a part of those

witnesses money with which they might travel out of the stat

and reques ted them to pass out of the s tate and to be out

of the jurisdiction of the court. What would it show? It

would abow not an act tending in the slightest degree that

he had bribed juror Lockwood. Would it? It would only show

his desire to win the case. And this is what this court

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

says: (Reading)
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2

3

4

5
,~

6

7

8

9

,10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

-18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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Suppose,rnake it still stronger, suppose, your Honor,

that the witness came here upon the stand and said to you,

"Clarence Darrow came to my office and there confessed to

me that he had bribed wi tnesses to go out of this state."

There would be a declaration or admission of the deferdant

concerning the commission of a crime, and 1 "Ilill show your

Honor that even on cross-examination those questions have

been held by our Supreme Court to be absolutely incompetent

and to be pr e judie ialto the rights of the defendant.

(Reading decision):



1 Now, there Was a distinct crime committed With the

2 desire of Mr. Sharp to pass a gertain bill, including two

3 streets. . Those two streets not being mentioned in the bill

4 he goes to the engrossing clerk who was the clerk of the

5 body who had the passage of that bill intheir jurisdiction,

6 a nd in order to carry out fUlly his des ire to have that bill

7 not only passed by bribery, but by forgery, was allowed to

8 6 how that he had undertaken to bribe the clerk, the engrossi g

9 clerk, the clerk who had the last effort at the rraking of

10 that bill, and that was to prove a distinct and separate com

11 mission of a crime, it didn't intend to show that defendant

12 Sharp did off er a br i be to one of the I egis lative body to

13 pass the bill. How could it?

14 (Reading decision)

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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9P 1 A man might as well commit one crime and yet it is no

2 evidence that he committed the other; a man might as well

3 commit perjury and it is no evidence that because he commit­

4 ted perjury he committed larceny; a man might bribe a

5 witness, but it is not evidence that he therefore bribed a

6 juror. There is none offered in bribing a witness, that

7 because of that a man would bribe a juror, one does not

8 necessarily arise the connection with the other. "It show~d

9 the capacity to commit bribery, but which in fact gave him

10~ no advantage of the other citizens, and gave no franchise

11 to him that he did also bribe the defendant for different

12 I TlUrpo ses •IT

13 Now, your Honor, this Court reverses the case upon

14 that ground. Now, we have a case here in the lOOth Cal.,

show commission of another offense, and

reasons for the exclusion of this evidence. Mark the

I have very earnestly sought for decisions that give the

And this rule excludes all evidence

of a distinct and separate offense
I
I

ithis rUl~ includes all evidence of other collateral facts

Now, mind the language. I
I
!
I

or those which are i~capable.1T

of collateral facts, or those which are incapable of af­

fording reasonable presumption or logical inferences as

the principal fact or matter in dispute, and evidence 0

Appellate Report, which I
As

n .a(general rule, evidence
not

caE/be admitted to

language, your Honor.

People against Lane, considered with approval in the 13th

have read to your Honor.

25

15

16

17

18'

19

20

21

22 I
231

I

24

26



1 another offense cannot be given unless there is some clear

2 connection between the two offenses by which it may be

3 logically inferred that if gUilty of the one the defendant

4 is also guilty of the other.

5 THE COURT: Read that again, please.

6 MR APPEL: liAs a general rule, evidence of a distinct and

7

8

9

substantive offense cmnot be committed to show the com-

mission of another offense, ana. this rule excludes all

evidence of collateral facts, or those which are incapable

10,. of affording a reasonable presumption or logical inference

11 I
as to the principal facts or matter in dispute; and evidence

of another offense cannot be given unless there is some
12

clear connection between the two offenses by which it may

be logically inferred that if gUilty.of the one the defend-
13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

ant is also gUilty of the other. ll (Continuing reading)

, I

23
1

24 I
!

25 I

26 !
I
!



145b

)10 1 The issue here is not, as 1 said before, was there an

2 attea;pt to clear McNamara by corrupt means, that is -not the

3 issue befor"e us, but this specific offense is, "Did Clarence

4 Darrow offer a bribe to juror Lockwood." Now, any other

5 act which would not show that he must necessarily be gU11ty

6 of corrupting juror Lockwood because he committed this

7 offense, that evidence of the commission of those extraneous

8 and collateral offense 1 say is not admissible, because

9 one would have to go into the flightsof imagination to see

10 the connection between the two, or the logic existing betwee

11 the two, and the great trouble and great error in that Lane

12 case was that the lawyers considered the questions of

13 motives. Now, Why did this man commit that crime? Because

14 he had co Inrni ttedthat other cr ime 7 It was necessary to

15 commit this cr ime because he had conm'i tted that 0 ther, that

16 is his motive. Why does a man kill another one? We wi 11

17 say, because his motive was revenge. Then we have a right t

18 show hii feelings of revenge.' We have a right to show he

19 had malice in his heart and because of malice he killed him,

20 and we have a right to show that at another time at another

21 place he il:aid in wait for his victim in the attempt to kill

22 him. To admit evidence of such collateral. facts" would be

23 to oppress the party implicated by trying him on a case of

24 which he has no kno?Vle dge, and sometimes prejudice a jury

i
o i

25 'agains t him.

26

Wharton on Criminal Evidence, Section 29.
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

(Reading)

in the case of ~eople Against Dameron, your Honor,

tried in this county, accused of forging Hervey Lindley's

name, other forgeries of Hervey Lindleyt s and of Doctor

\.

13 Walter Lindley's name were in tbe case and the prosecution--
14 we went in and admitted that the defendant, your Honor, did
15 sign the name of Walter Lindley to the note in dispute.
16 There was no question of scientor then, there was no ques-

17 tion of whEJ'tber he knew or did not know it was Hervey Lind­
18 ley's name to that note. If the defendant had said, "I
19 didn't know wben 1 passed that note that was not Hervey Lind-

20 ley's nan,e, Bome one gave it to me", or something to that
21 effect, it was a mistake, it was an improvident thing for me

22 to do, but 1 had no gUilty knowledge that was not his name,

23 evidence of other forgeries would have been admissible in

, !,
11

24 evidence for the purpose of showing the utter iniprobabili ty

25 that in the one case he was mistaken while in the other case

26 he could not have been n°,is taken, where we apply common sense
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1 to the ordinary everyday affairs of life. Here is the

2 evidence of this man that he cannot, if he is to be ,believed -I
3 he says ':Clarence Darrow gave him this money for the absolute

4 inten tion and purpose on 1: is par t to br i be juror Lockwood,

5 he not only showed the motives and intent, but the purposes

6 for the crominal act. Talk about circumstantial evidence.

7 Wasn 1 t that ciirect and to the point--so they want to prove

8 the gUilty knowledge of Mr. narrow "oy evidence of collateral

9 issues and collateral matters. 1 say that it is not admis-

10 sible in that regard.

11 NOVi, this Mullineaux case we are all acquainted With,

12 1 read it so long ago 1 have for gotten the fac ts, but if 1

13 remember right, he undertook to prove that another person

14 had been p.oisoned by Mullineaux in t1:e sarr-e manner that

15 they' claimed he tad poisoned a personfor whose deatr he

16 was upon trial, and the court says--now, you: Honor, 1 am

17 glad ,..1 four.d a clause bere illustrating my position that

n,otive is the impe] ling force towards tbe resul t accomplishe • II18

19

20

21

22

23

Ir. cases wl:et'~ motive is directly in issue, where it must

be shown for the purpose of leading the minds of the jury

to the fact this man had a n:oti va to commi t this crime;

this U.an had the oppor tuni ty to comn;itit, he had the

ability to comrdt it, and tre desire to comlTit it, all
I"

24 those different acts may be shown in evidence. Motive

25

26

is the moving power which inlpels a man~ (Reading)
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1 Now, what is the hypothesis here? I am anticipating what

2 this evidence is, and I am sormwhat in the dark, but Lam

3 speaking because I do not know what the svidence is, your

4 I Honor -- but I am speaking of the broad proposition, what is

5 the hypothesis? Clarence Darrow bribed Juror Lockwood.

6 Now, how does the fact that Clarence Darrow committed per-

7 jury of any material paper in a case show or tend to show in

·8

9

10

11

12

13

14

any way that Clarence Darrow bribed ~uror Lockwood? If the
Darrow

issue was that Clarence/is gUilty of haVing a most extra-

ordinary desire of acqUitting McNamara by unlawful means --

assuming that such an indictmnnt as that were possible under

our law, by unlawful means -- I can easily see, your Honor,

that Clarence Darrow's acts in asking a witness to leave the

State would indicate his great desire to win the case by

15 what? By those unlawful means. And I can easily see that

16 I the· act of bribing a juror to decide the case in his favor
I .

17 ~ould prove the ultimate fact of his great desire to win the

18 case by unlawful means. But, how in the world? That is

19 not the ultimate issue in this case. The ultimate issue

20 just exactly is "Did Clarence Darrow unlawfUlly and wilfUlly
offer to

21 and kno~ingly and corruptlz/bribe or give a bribe to Juror

22 Lockv.-ood." How does his great desire -- and that is the
counsel

23 'IPoint upon which/here in his opening statement gave me his

24 I idea of his deSire to introduce this evidence --

25 I

261
I
I
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~~ 1 In phe MUllineaux case, if your Honor pleases, the

2 fact that the defendant had sent poison to another person

3 with the distinct intent on his part to kill and murder

4 I that person, was held to be inadmissible; and at the same

5

6

time, your Honor, was held to be inadmissible for the pur­

pose of probing that he had any intent to, or that he ever

,

ii
I
,\
I

7 in fact did kill and murder the person for whose murder he

8- was being tried, although the means were the same, and they

9 reversed that case. Now, there, your Honor, the means and

10 the situation of the parties, were the same, and they held

it was not admissible.

Now, if it is for the purpose of ahowing criminal

tendency, I say that cannot be introduced in eVidence, if
I

14 it is for the purpose of showing to the jury the bad

15, character of the defendant, specific acts of our code make
i

16! it inadmissible in evidence. In state vs Le Page,

17 lIew Hampshire case, the Supreme Court says this about it,

18 thre rules four rules -- page 75.

19 THE COURT: I do not believe counsel on the other side

~ill attempt to contradict that position that testimony

offered cannot be offered for the purpose of showing

criminal intent or bad claracter.

1.1R A:Pl?EL: Yes, but your lionor v;ill see such a distinct --
there is

there is suah a rule,~such a distance, there is no logical

connection, there is no reason why. a man should commit one

crime because he committed the other; the commission of the

20

21

22

23

24

25 I

26 I

I
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1 distinct crime here, standing here by itself, surrounded

2 by its o~n circumstances, circumscribed in every ~ay,

3 particulariy specific in itself, cannot prove that I went

4 and committed a crime over here. Yes, if I had assaulted

5 if I had assaulted a woman here, had committed a crime

6 against her, if she has moved over here and accused me of

7 that crime before your Honor, and I went killed her before

8 she testifies, then they have a right to show that not only

9 she had accused me of the commission of tho crime, but that

10 she was tbe prosecuting witness and that I was guilty of

11 this crime, for the purpose of shov.ing a motive for COLlr:li t-

12 ting the murder; thero is a connection clearly and ~ell

13 defined, but here are two distinct persons. I may be al-

14 lowed to say, here is llAll , a witness; there is "B", a juror,

15 disconnected from the trial, no. influence that this 'witnesf>
because

16 I had upon that juror,no connection, no reason whz/I bribed

17 vdtness "All that I should bribe juror "B ll •

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

251
26 1

I

In People vs. I.~ullineal.lX the Co urt says: (i.eading)
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1

2

3

4

(Citing numerous authorities)

THE COURT. This is a matter upon which counsel for the

defendant have heretofore presented a brief, at my request.

One phase of it was passed upon heretofore, and while this

1 have devoted very diligent attentbn

to that case as app1icable to this point, and 1 am convinced

properly and very ably presented their Bide of the question,

evidence, which 1 am assuming is the evidence that has been

indicated by counsel from the defendant, namely, evidence

and 1 still think the case of People against Glass governs

here, that the true test of the' admissibility of eyidence

notwithstanding the authorities that have been presented

5

6

7 tending to show that the defendant in this case took some

8~ means to keep a witness for the state out of the jurisdic­

9 tion, BO he could not testify, and the counsel has very

10

11

12 and controls here.

13

14

15

16 of this character is this: is Buch evidence offered for th

17 purpose of furthering the conspiracy or any conspiracy to

18 prevent the jury from bringing in a verdict of guilty for

19 any cause other than the int!cduction of the whole

20 in the particular case involved, that 'is, the case of

21 ~eople vs McNamara, indictment No. 6939, comes within that

22 'rule, and 1 am of the opinion, which is a very firm opinion,

23 1 agree With counsel if 1 had entertained serious doubts

24 about the correctness of it, it would. be my du ty to resolve

25 it his way and 1 woul d certainly do it. 1 have

26 opinion that it is the duty of the Court, when it comes wi
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the class of evidence which 1 have indicated, it is the

duty of the Court to admit it, and 1 shall make no ruling

at this time but call the jury back and the witness on the

4 stand and then rule on the question.

5 for five minutes.

6 (After recess.)

7

We will take a recess

S P.J. COONEY, Iii

9 on the stand for fur ther dire ct examination:

10 THE COURT. 1 remember that question. You may reframe the

11 question. The question was what was the conversation wi~h

12 :flr. Darrow, if 1 remerr,ber •

131m. FREDERICKS. The questions leading up to it, if the

14 r epor ter has them.

15 (The testimony read by the reporter.)

16 THE COt1RT. Now, read the objection.

17 (Objection read by the reporter.)

ISTRE COURT. The objection is overruled.

19 MR. FREDERICKS· Q Now, answer the question. A 1 do not

20 remember tbe exact words bu t the substance was that to wire

21 1~. Hammerstrom at the Utah Hotel at Salt Lake-­

. Q Who said that? A Mr. Darrow said to wire Mr.

at Salt Lake, the Utah Hotel, that 1 would find him there

as he had told him or advised him to wait out of the state

until the Decklemen matter blew over.

26 Gt Did you after that see :',ir. Hammerstrom? A Yes.



1 Q Where and wh en? A At the railroad depot.
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2 MR. ROGERS. Obj ec ted to upon the same ground as s ta ted in

3 my last objection, incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial-
..-

4 and not wi thin the issues and no foundation laid.

5 THE COURT· Objection overruled.

6 MR. ROGERS. Excep t. .

7

8

A In the railway station at Salt Lake· Ci ty where he met,.
me. Iii

9 MR. FREDEPICKS. Q Well, how soon after the conversation

10 that you had with Mr. Darrow' was it that you met Harr.mers trom

11 at the railway station in Sal t Lake Ci ty 7 A Vie 1), 1

12 think the next day, whatever the running time of tbe train i ,

13 1 left the next morning •

14 Q Did you have a conver sation wi th Hammers trom at th e tin-.e

15 you met him at the depot in Salt Lake as you were on your

16 way east?

17 MR. ROGERS • Objected to as hearsay and nofoUIjja tion laid,

18 inconlpetent, irrelevant and immaterial,- and not within the

19 iss ues •

20 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

21 MR. ROGERS. Exception.

PI.22· Yes, 1 did.

MR • FRE:CER1CKS. Q What was that conversation?23

24 MR • ROGERS. The sarr.e 0 'bj ee tion.1 jus t 6 tat e it wi thout

26 the court. Rverruled.

25 repetition unless it is required to be repeated.
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1 MR. ROGEHS. Exception.

16 . time

17 have

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

'I
i

i

2 A 1 repeated to him the message of Mr. rarrow.

3 1R. FREDERICKS. Q No, state what you said to him, that is,

4 in subs tance.

5 MR. ROGERS. The same objection.

6 THE COURT. Overruled.

7 A 1 told him Mr. Darrow's orders to him were to remain

8 of t:r..e state un til the Decklemen matter blew over, and

9 back east with me.

10 Q State whether or not he did go back east with you.

11 MR. ro GERS • The s arne objection.

12 THE COURT. Rverruled.

13 MR. ROGERS. Exception. 1 say the same objection, of cour se

14 that has .-" been held that is not sufficient, stil1 we

15 all say it,With your HonorIs permission 1 will not take up

by making the objections fully, but if you desire' to

+s taternent--
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.3 Sp TEE COlffiT: You have the Court's permission. and the Court

2 de~ires you to state it. It saves time, and it is well

3 understood by all parties.

4 I.m FREDERICKS: VIe so understand it. your Honor •.
I.

5 A

ete6 Q

He did go back East.

How long wereyou absent in the East on that tripn

I,
i
I~
I

7 bffi ROGERS: The same objection.

S~ THE COURT: Objection overruled. II'I

!liB. ~OGER3:9

10

11

12

A

Q

A

Exception.

About one month.

And state whether or not you ca~e back to Los Angeles?

I did.

., -13 Q About when did you come here? A As ncar as I can pu

14 it. the first part of november. around the 1st of the month. if,
I

That is objected to as leading and suggestive.

see him about the time when you returned " to 1,os Angeles

from this trip to the East?

15 Q Do you know Bert Franklin? A Yes.

16 Q Did you know him durine the time you v;ere working in

17 the McHamara defense':' 11 Yes sir.

IS I Q Did you know him about the time J/ou returned -- did you

22 I incompetent. irrelevant and immaterial.

23 Q State Whether or not you saw him about that time; it is

24 preliminary

25 I THE COURT: The ~estion "ithdrawn and another one substitut

2G I1.8 ~OG"B23: Ibeg your pardon. is that the condi tion of the

I

19

20
21 UR TIOGSRS:
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/

1 record? /1 didn't hear him.
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Please read the qQestion.

2 lim. FREDERICKS: I will reframe it to make it clear; I should,
'.

3 not haveladded to it until it ~as ruled on.
I

4 'Q By Mr Fredericks: State whether or not you saw Mr

5 Franklin and had a conversation with him about the time you
;

/

6 met hin[ from. the East.

7 MR ROGERS: ITe object to thatireading.and suggestive,

II'8 ;incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial and not wjthin the I

9 I •lssues.

Objection overruled.

Exception.

I might say there is a suggestion of a leading

14 1 qU~stion there, and I hope counsel will refrain from any-

15 I thing in the way of leading questions here. That particular
I '.

16 ' one has just a suggestion of being a suggesti on, but it is

10 THE COURT:

11 MIt ROGE?S:
I

12 I A I did.

13 THE COURT:

17 harmless.

181m FREDE?ICKS: Whether a question is leading or not is a

19

20

21

relative matter; they are all more or mess leading, or else

we would have to tell all our experience of life.

THE COurT: I am merely saying this, Captain, because we hBvJ

State whether or not you had a conversation

I do not think lea~ing questions are one of

22 .had lots of trouble on this line, and I hope you will avoid
I

23\ it.

24 I MR FREDBR1CKS:
I

25 I my habits •. I '...-ill avoid them as much as I can.

?~ I Q_v I

I
i
I
I

II
!I
j
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1 about that time in which the name of Juror Bain was

2 mentioned?

3 MR ROGERS: . That is objected to as hearsay, incompetent,

4 1 no foundation laid, irrelevant, immaterial and not within
issues of the

5 the I indictment.
'C'

6 ,THE COURT: Objection overruled.

7

8

1ffi ROGERS:

A I did.

Exception. i
'1
i

IIII

9 Q No~, I am not going to ask you to relate what that

10 conversation ~~s, but after you had that conversation with

11 rur Franklin in which Mr Bain's name was mentioned, where

12 did you go?

13 office.

A In the Higgins BUilding, to Mr Darrow's

22 Franklin had been talking too much and that he had said

something to me which I thought Mr Darrow ought to know,
ill
I
I

!I
'I

I

That they never

A Mr Darrow, that

A

Told who?

Relate that.

Exception.

Same objection.

Objection overruled.

All right.

Did you have a conversation with him? A Yes.

What was that conversation?

State whether or not ybu'sav; Mr Darrow then? A. Yes.

In substance, I told him --

By rur Fredericks:

would convict J B, while Bain was on the jury.

and then I related what Franklin had told me.

Q

Q

Q

THE COURT:

MR ROGERS:

Lm ROGERS:

23

124

125 Q

26 !

I
j

19 I
20 I A

21 Q

14

15

16

17

18



1 Q Who is J B?

2 ~ffi ROGERS: I move to strike out the answer as so far given,

3 as incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial, not Vlithin the

4 issues, no foundation laid.

5 ~ffi APPEL: Hearsay.

6 THE COURT: There is no ansVler to the question.

7 Tv'lR ROGSRS: The former answer, I desire to move to strike it

8 out.

9 1ffi FREDERICKS: That is part of the conversation, your
I H .10 onor.

11 THE COURT: The motion to strike out is denied.

12 IAR ROGERS: Who was J B, is the question I desire to object

13 to, as an opinion, no foundation laid.

14 rim FORD: If the Court please, if a certain term is used

15 THE COURT: Ob ject ion overruled •.

16 I MR ROGERS: Exception.
, I

17 I~m FREDERICKS; Answer the question, if you remember the

ISlquestion.

19 1 A We had been discussing the McNamara case when he made

20 this statement, and I understood him as meaning J B McNamara,

21 the defendant in that case.

I

I
I

II'I

22

23

24 I

251
I
!26 !

I
I

;jl
I
j



foundation.

BY MR. FREDERICKS. Q W'hat did Mr. Darrow day or do, if any-

laid, tbe declarations of other-people, there must be some

tbing, or ~bat further was said and done by either of your,

I,
'I
I

!

!I
I

no founda tio.. 111the defendant, being a mere matter of opinion,

defendant, and that the statements of Franklin cannot bind

1471
MR. APPEL. 1 move to strike out the last answer of the

ground that it is hearsay, incompetent, irrelevant and

imma ter ial; the statement of this wi tness cannot bind the

THE COURT. The motionto strike out is denied.

MR. APPEL. We take an exception.

BY MR. FREDERICKS. Q Do you remember the question, :,;r•

Cooney? A No, 1 do not.

THE REPORTER. The last question was answered, your Honor.

(Reading answer.)

THE COURT. There was anotr·er question after that?

MR. FREDF.RICKS. No, 1 t'hink not. 1 had in rr.ind tbe motion il

to strike out. II

witness onthe ground it is his own conclusion, it is incom­

petent, irrelevant, immaterial and we move to strikeout what

the witness is claimed to have said to the defendan t on the

,p 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12
-

. 13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22 if anything? A Be said, "Thank you" .
ill

23 MR. ROGERS. The same objection. I
24 THE COURT. Objection overruled. j

25 MR • FREDERICKS. Wait a minute--

26 A He said, "Thank you", or, "All right" or sorr e little



1 words referring he had heard or understood what 1 said, that

2 is all.

3 MR. ROGEPS-. Let us hear that answer.

4 (Answer read.)
I:

in relation to what he understood or what was indicated.

5

6

MR • ROGERS. 1 'move to strike that out as a conclusion of hi '.
, .1,

I
"I

7 THE COURT. Strike out all of the answer except "Thank you" I

!

8 or "All right". III

9 MR. FREDERICKS. No objections.

10 Q How soon after you had the talk with Franklin did you

11 go up and have the talk wi. th Darrow which you have just

12 related? A Imn:.ediately.

/ 13 Q Now, coming down to Saturday, the 25th day of November,

14 1911, state whether or not you saw Mr. Darrow that evening,

15 Saturday evening, or that afternoon? A 1 don,t remember th

16 exact date, but 1 remember seeing '.~r. Darrow on ~a: Saturday

17 evening--about that date. 1 don 1 t remember the exact date.

18

19

20

21

Q :co you relLember the time when Mr. Franklin was arrested

on the charge, the Lockwood charge? A Yes, 1 remember it.

Q All right. Now, with reference to that, where was the

time '7 A 1t. was a shor t time befor e that.

22. Q For whom had you been work ing, that is, under whoa e dir ec

24. MR • ArrEL. We object to that as imrr:a ter ial •

25 THE COUR T. Objection overruled.

26 MR. APPEL· We ex~ ept.

tions had you been working all the time?23



1 4<' ':l. {u

1 MR. FREDERICKS. 'Answer the question.

2 A 1 had been working for Mr. Darr ow and for Mr. Harr ing ton.

3 Q 1 may haveasked you this question, 1 am not sure--up

4 to that time had youever worked under Mr. Franklin?

5 MR. APPEL. We object to that because the wi tness is an

6 intelligent wi tness and he says up to that tin.e he had been

\'

l
I~
I

7 working for Mr. Harrington and Mr. Darrow.

8 _MR. FREDERICKS. It is general employment.

9 THE COLlR T ., Objection overruled.

10 MR. APPEL. We except.

11 A No, 1 had never worked for Mr. Franklin.

12 BY lffi. FREDERICKS· Q Do you remember where you had this

13 talk wi th Mr. Darrow a fewoays prior to the time when Frankli

14 was arrested on the Lockw:od charge?

15 A In the Higgins Building, inthe office of the defense.

fl,.
,I
,I

16

17

18

19

20

21

Q Now, do you r en-ember what day of the week it was?

A Yes.

Q What day in the week was it? A Saturday.

Q Saturday? A Yes.

Q State whether or not it was the next Saturday preceding

the ar res t 0 f Fr ank1 in?

22 .MR. APrEL. We certainly protest against his telling him whe

23 it was.

26 that.

Leading his rr.ind to that, why limi this n:ind to

ill1

1

11 am not telling rim.MR • FREDERICKS.

MR. APPEL.

24

25



1 'J'R'E COUR T. Obj ec t ion sus tain ed.

2

3

4

5

6

BY MR. FREL'ERICKS. Q State how close to !the ..:fume in which
I
!

i
Franklin was arrested was this Saturday? !

A My reoDection ilt it was about a ~reVicus to the c

Franklin arrest.

Q Now, what was the conversation you had with Darrow at

7 that time in the Higgirn Building Saturday afternoon or \ II

? A H \ iill8tVening e told me to report to Mr. Franklin that there \

9 was seme work on the jury to be done.

10 Q State whether or not you had ever had such orders at

11 any other time pr ior to tha t.

~ I
I
~,,
; ,

12 MR • APPEL. Wai t a moment. We object to that upon the

13 ground that it is incompetent, irrelevant and leading.

THE COUR T. Objection overrul ed ..

MR. FREDERICKS.

1 had never been told to report to Mr. Frank-I in for jury__~

14

15

16

17,

MR. APPEL.

A

Fixing th e time, your Honor.

Exception.

19

20

21

18 ser-gice, no.

MR • FREDE'PICKS. Q Now, when you got that direction from Mr. 11'

Darrow do you remember what time of the day it was? I(
,\

A It was in the evening, 1 think abou.t 6 o'clock or 7, _i_n=.;;...-_.....

22 t~ t neighborhood.

23

24

25

26

1,1

1
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Sm 1 Q Was anybody else present? A Well, they were in the

2 office there, but not close enough to hear our conversa tion.

3 Q state whether or not -- or state what you did pursuant

4 ,to that direction of Mr Darrow?

5 MR APPEL: We ob ject upon the ground it is incompetent,
and

6 irrelevan!J immaterial for any purpose whatsoever; outside

7 of the issues in this case and not connected ~nerewith and

8 no foundation laid.

9 THE COURT: Overruled.

10 tffi APPEL: And is a conclusion of the witness, and on the

11 ground it assumes that the witness did something himself

12 pursuant to some alleged direction assumed by the District

I.

He J'ust testified he received directjons to report
. I

13 Attorney to have been given him by thg Mr Darrow, and to

141 which the witness has not t;.estified to.
I

15 IMR FORD:
I

16 to Franklin.

17 THE COURT: Overruled.
I

18 :MR APPEL: We except. --f
19 A, To report to Fran~lin. ,,~---------,.'-".------ I I

20 ~ FREDERICh~: When? A That same evening. ~

21 Q Where, do you remember'? A At 1G.r Franklin's office. I

1.
1

I
I

22 Q state what was said and done bet~een you and Franklin

23 lat the time you reported to him?

I
incompetent,

24 r~ APPEL: Objected to upon the ground it i£/irrelevant, and

25 limmaterial for any purpose v;hatsoever; it is hearsay, and no

2G Ifoundation laid.

I
i



1 THE COURT: Objection overruled.

2 1m APPEL: Exception.

3

4

5

A He gave me the directions of the work I was to do.

1m FREDERICKS: Yes, but what did he say?

1m APPSL: The same objection as before upon each and all

6 of the-grounds stated, and the further objection it is

I
I

A Yes.

}
I; !

r\ ii'

~,f':

h
element of the Offe:ss/e111

1

\ I,ll'

is hearsay, and it ~ ,

, j

Was anyone with you at that time~

Overruled.

Exception.

Now, we move to strike out the evidence of the

He gave me a list of names he said were prospectiveA

jurors in the case, and the ones marked in a certain way

we wero to go out in a machine that Same evening or the

hearsay.

TIIE COURT:

I.m APFEL:

as not to use the long distance, and call them up and warn__~.
next morning and get within local telephonic exchange so

21 prove any issue in the case or any

22 charged in the indictment; that it

23 collateral and no foundation laid.

24 ITEE CO~R~: Objection overruled.

25 IMR APP..:.L - Exception.

2G !ER FR~!)E:Z I CK3 :

I

19 I witness on the ground it is incompetent, irrelevant and im­

20 material for any purpose whatsoever; tha~ it doesn't tend to

18 MR APPEL:

15 I them that they were to be called as jurors in the I,icNamara

16 I case, and that if they wished to avoid service they had

17 better hide, or some way keep under cover.

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14



1 Q Who? A Another worker for the defense. T.1r Keen

9 have any control. and calling for hearsay evidence. not con-

2 Fitzpatrick.

3 Q State what you did then after you got those directions

4 from Mr Franklin?

5 MR APPEL: Wait a moment, we object upon the ground it is

6 incompetent, irrelevant. immaterial and no foundation laid;

7 it is hearsay. and it is calling for acts and declarations IIof which the defendant has not been shown to,of parties8

10 nected ~ith the case in any ~ay, shape. or manner. and no

11 foundation laid.

12 THE COURT: Objection overruled.

_ 13 11m APPEL: Exception.

14 A The next morning early we had a machine call at the

15 i place we were staying
I

16 i IlR FREDERICKS: Who is "we"? A Mr Fitzpatrick ana I, and
i

17 Iwe went out and follo~ed the directions and did the things

18 IW~ ~ere told.

19 1r.~APFEL: I move to strike out the answer of the witness on

Ii
\
i
II
1

11

"i!

ill
11
i 1
I
f

20 the ground it is not responsive to the question~ merely a

21 conclusion or opinion of the ~itness.

221 TTTI1' "OUTIT- Part of the ailswert,"followed tho directions" will

23 1 b~us:rick~n out.

24 I1$ il.rP~L: Exception.

25 IQ \there did you go? .A. We ~ent to Arlbesia and Compton •.---
2G Iand I think the other to~ ~as Downey. I kno~ there were

I
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I:

objection, your Honor; and I cml your

Just a moment, now; aee if you can recall th

same

Mr Franklin testified that DarroVi' dill }:now

The

Overruled.

~bject to that as incompetent, irrelevant and

It is immaterial for any purpose, and no founda-

attention to the fact not even Franklin even testi-

We went to the location of the local telephone eX~hange

Ho'VI, take Comptonl what did you do in Compton?

T think there was a Nr Sackett at Artesia.

just not.

'.
the case or any element of the charge embraced in the in-

dictment.

Q

TTIE COURT: Objection overruled.

tion laid.

A

immaterial and hearsay; does not tend to prove any issue in

MR APPEL:

and found the number of the party whose name I do not recnll

fieel to that.

name of the man that you caLled up.

THE COURT:

three tovms.

A

T,m ~E",)~ICKS:

IJR ROGERS:

TER F?EDEPI C1:3 :

s.bout the facts, and ta lked it over v;i th him; that was 1,:1'

heard then

1m ATPEL: Exception.

•
Franklin's testimony he was asked about.

(,

{
II

/,
I '

I \

I think .1 (II
Elliott, I think his name was, at Comp~on, I am not Positive.1 JI

- I I I
I think he was connected with the bank there. I do not reme I j

enber the other name5. I think I would remember them if I

~

Honor's
~

22

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

26



1

2

3

Q Well now, we don't wish to lead the witness your Honor, ~r

but we submit tl;tat he said he does not reea 11 the naMes. ,

Now, I think it ,muld be permissible for us to --

That VIas one ofAa man by the name of R E Dolly?

till FTIEDEP.ICKS:5

6 1 was

4 I TEE COURT: You may ask a leading question there.

State whether or not the name at Artesia

7 the names, yes.
I

-p : I
I

10 I
11 I
12

13

141
15

1

16 I

17

18

19

20

21

22 I

23

24 i
25 I
261

I
I

II

i,

h
1



show
3 THE COlm T.. Let the r ecord/ the s arne obj ec tion and the same

4 ruling and the same exception.

5 MR. FREDERICKS. Q State whether or not another name at

!480
1 MR. ROGERS. Wai t a mon-;ent--the answer is in. 1 would like

2 the same objection.

6 Downey was C.R. Freeman.

7 MR. ROGERS. Tb.e same objection.

8- THE COURT. Overruled.

9 A yes, 1 think that is one of the names.

10 MR • FREDERICKS. Youmention--

11 A There w~s Mr. Sackett at one place, 1 dontt remember where

12 he was.

13 Q Now, do you remember whether you called up anybody else

14

15

at Conptonr_

1 remember.

A No, 1 think that is about all the nan:es that I

\
16 Q What did you say--take Mr. Elliott at Con;pton, what did

23 ant J not binding upon him.

24 THE COlmT. Objection overruled.

I'
1

Wai t a moment.

and it is hearsay, not binding upon the defendant,

We object upon the ground it is I
incon.petent, irrelevant and irr:material for any purpose what- I

Isoever;

MR • APrEL·

no foundation laid for the introduction of the statement

or declaration or acts of this witness as against the defend

you--state what you did and said in regard to that.17

18

19

20

21

22

A 1 told him he was to be called as a prospective juror

in the McNamara case, and that if he wished to avoid
25

26
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1 service he be tter keep under cover. In some cases we

2 did not find the man himself but we would get his wife

3 or a neighbor and have him, deliver the message to him.

4 On several occasions we got the ffian himself.

5 MR. ArrEL· We move to strike out all of the evidence of

6 the witness asto conimunications over the telephone, upon

7 the ground no foundation has been laid for the introducticn

8 of hisevidence; it hasn't been shown who anyone he talked

9 to or whether or not he knew the voice at the other end

10 of the 'phone, or knew the voice of the person.

11 THE COURT. Me ti on to s tr ike out denied.

12 MR. APrEL. Exception.

Now, this time that you have been talking13

14

MR • FREDER 1CKS.

about, viha t day of the week was it you went around?

)
I

-_.-1. !

15 A Sunday rr,orning.

16 Q 1 war..t to go back to the conversation that you had wi th Mt

hears¥-y •

tell you anything as to why yeu 11 ere to telephone to thes e

17

18

19

20

21

22

Darrow in regard to what Franklin told you--did Mr. Fran klin
.~.J

~

particular ones that he mentioned?

Iffi. ROGERS. Db j e c te d to as le adir. g and sugges tiv e , i ncom- I
petent, irrelevant and immaterial, and no foundation laid, an 'I

\

23 TEE COURT. Objection overruled.

24 MR. ROGERS. Exception •

25 A ¥ es, they WeI' e men who on pr evious

26 therr.selvea hostile to tbe defense.
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

MR • FREDERICKS. Q ~~ow, con:ing back to the t iIte w'hen you

'had a conversation wi th 1'11r. Darrow and told him what Franklin

bad said about Bain, 1 want to fix that time if 1 can--

that is, 1 want you to fix it if you can and 1 want to 'as k

you in regard to the tirre, if yeu can fix it by anything-­

by any other event that you know of so as t~ get it approxi­

mately correct.

8 > MR. ArrEt. We obj ect to that upon the ground tba t the

9 witness has already fixed the time, your Honor t and abso-

10 lutely. He 6 aid absolutely it was one week prior--

11 m. KEETCH. He said it was his best recollection.

12 MR •.APPEL. now, let me 6 ay some thing. He said it was

13 one week prior to the arrest of Mr. Franklin. He spoke

14 about the Sa:urday, your Honor. He s aid soon after te go t

15

16

17 he quite :understood Mr .. Fredericksts question.

18, THE COURT. Read the question.

19 (Last question read by the reporter. )

20 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

21 A It was a short time after 1 returned from the east and

22 a short time after Bain had been sworn in as a juror. 1

23 went east the first week in October and returned about the

24 first week in lTovember. 1 don 1 t remember the exact date 0.£

25 Bain being sworn, but it was sometime after 1 returned

26 frow tte east, and a little while after Bainwas sworn in,
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1 that is the best 1 can fix it.

2 VR. FREDERICKS. Now, coming back again to the rna tter that

3 you were'talking about a while ago, about gOing to Conpton,

4 Downing and Artesia, ,and calling up these jurors that you s

5 was on Su'rJday? A Yes.

6 Q.:iow, how do you remember bOVI long that was before Frankli

7 was a-rrested for tte Lockwood case?

8MR • ROGERS. NOw, if your Honor please, he baa gone into

9 that very thoroughly and very liberally and very suggestivel .

10 Now, he is trying to get him to oay it was the Sa~urday or

11 I the Sunday befor e the arras t, and the witness would not do

12 it in spite of inducements held out to do so, 2nd he would

13 not reply as counsel wante~. Now, he comes around back

14 again trying to get him to oha~ge his testimony or to make

15 it tre time counsel seems c1esirous to have him makr it.

16 Pe s3.id it Was about a week before the arrest" now he wanta

17 to get it to some other time, leading and suggestive.

18 TPE COUR T. Let me have the Question again.

19 MR. FREDERICKS. 1 would like to say a word. We want to

20

21

22

23

24

25

get the facts, that is all.
(Question read. )
MR • ROGERS. 1 obj ect to that as already gone into ,

asked and answered, incompetent and irrelevant and 1mma­

ter ia1: lending and sugges tive under the circums,tances.

THE COURT. On the ground it 19 le~ding and suggestive the

objection is Bustained

I
I I
II ,
I I

.,j .

26
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L7-11 1.1n FREDERICKS: I am asking him to fix the dnte by another II
2 dn to.

3 TilE COURT: I think it is loading and suggestjve.

4 I MR ~~DERICKS: All right.

5 Q Assume, then, that Mr Frankl in vms arrested en Tuesday,

6 the 28th day of November, what date would you say this Sundn

7 wes that you were out at Oompton and Do~ney and these other

sl )119.oos?

9 I 1m no GEBS: Vie ob joot to that as hearsay, incompe ten t, no

10 foundation la.id; leading nnd. suggestive, already asked and

11 answered.
I

12 I THE COliRT: Objectj on overruled.

13[!J!1 nOG,,"s: Exooption.

14 I flo I could fix it this V;ajT, tho SHme day that this cal ling
i

15 : up was done I left for 'Frisco, a.nd I waG in 'Frisco about a
I

I
16 Iv:eek or tv.-o 'When Franklin was a:rrested. It Viol1ld ))robably

17 be a shorter time than that, than tv.-o ~eeks. That is the

IS, best that I can fix it.

19
1
Q By Mr Fredericks; Well now, let's sec; maybe we can

20 fix the time Borne other ~ay. . ~crc you ever out at

21 Corrpton and calling on Mr Elliott at any other time than

22 once? AHa.

2311:!n A?P~II: We ob ject to that as leading and suggestive, in-

24 Icom-petent, irrelevant and imnaterial, and assumes that the

25 Iv.-i tness did call up I.:r 31liott when he has not testi fied he
I

2G Ihas ever talked yd th Mr Elliott, or knew Mr Elliott, or the
I

I
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1 difforenoe between Mr Elliott and anotl'B I' man. Imma.terIal

2 for any purposes whatever.

3 MR FI1EDERICtS: Simply an endeavor to fix a date, your,Honor,

4 I it is many months ago.

5 THECOlTRT i . Objection overruled.

6 MR AfPFL: Exoeption~

7 Q Now, let me see, Mr Cooney, about that time you say you

8 went to San Francisco, the same day that you were lovm at

I left that afternoon.A

91 Compton? A Yes.

10 I Q And what time in the ~ay?

11 I Q That afternoon? A Yes.

12 I Q Did you get any transportation of any kind?

13 MR APPEL: This looks to me ltke cross-examination.

14 MR FREDERICKS: Well no~, lot me see. Suppose I want to
I

15 I fix a date by a witness; su~pose I know what the date is,
I

16 I suppose I don't think the vii tness in answering has the right

17 1 date.

18 THE COURT: There is no objeotionbefore the Court.

191m APPEL: I did make an objeotion; I saY,it is leading.

20 THE COURT: I didn't hear the objection.

21 1m AP~EL: He has answered it twice.

22 1m Fn~DE21CKS: We v.ant to got at the real faots.

23 T:l~ C('U~T: Ob jection 0 verrulod. ,

24 IA I bought transport.tion on the boat, Pacific liavlgation

25 I Company, oi ther at San Pedro station or dov.n to..-m, I don't

2G I remember.

I
I



1

2

14tsb

Q And how long were you enroute before you got to San

A The next day.

3 Q Then, what day of the week ~as it you got to San

4 Francisco? A On Monda;)7.

5 Q Was there any portion of your transportation that you

6 retained that had the date on it?

7 MR ROGERS: The same objection.

8 THE COURT: Objection overruled.

9 A

10 Q

(No response).

By Mr Fredericks; Well, assume that I.1r Elliott was

11 drawn on the venire on lIovember 25, on Saturday, lTovember 25,

He is assuming that; it is not a hypothetical

12 I ~hat date would you say it was thatyou went out there to
I

13' I COlIl!'ton?

141 IQR ROGERS: That is objected to as incompetent, irrelevant

151 and immaterial, a hy!,othetical question, no foundation laid. I

161 MR FOED: It is not a hy!,othetical guesti on, the venire of
I

17. I November 25 is in eVidence, and the name --

181 MR APPEL: You might tell him so.

I .. ,,;..., T1'ORT\ ..19 1 lim - I.J

I

20 I quest ion.

21 THE COUR T: Objection overruled.

22 A You mean that he answered?

23 Q By mr Fre6ericks: No, he was dra~n on the list.

24 A When we were given this list by Mr Franklin, we were

25 I told that the list was already out and v;J uld probably be

26 I served the day or she same daY that we were to do this

I
!
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I·m lmEDERICKS:

Gentlemen of the jury, time for adjournment has

1

2

3

calling up.

THE COURT:

All rigbt. That is all.

4 I arrived.

5

6

7

8

9,

10

11

14
I

15 I

(Jury admonished.) We will now adjourn until ten

o'clock tomorrow morning.

(Here the Court took an adjournment until Tuesday,

June 11, 1912, 10 o'clock A.M.)

---0---

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 I

26 I
I




